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BASICS OF CAPITAL CAMPAIGNS

Discerning God’s Vision

An Introductory Workshop

Erin Weber-Johnson, Consultant

347-525-4339, eweberjohnson@gmail.com

February 22, 2014

What We’’’’ll Cover

• ECF’s mission

• How to know if you’re ready 

for a capital campaign

• Overview of the campaign 

process

• Do you need a consultant?
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Strengthens the leadership and 

financial capabilities of Episcopal 

congregations, dioceses and 

communities of faith to pursue their 

mission and ministry

Resources to Fund Mission 

and Ministry

Three Sources

•Annual Stewardship (Annual Giving)

•Capital Giving (Extraordinary Giving)

•Planned Giving (End of Life Giving)“Where your treasure is, there your heart will also be.”
--Matthew 6:21
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The Fundraising 

Process

The least visible parts of the 

process are the most important

• Identify the need

• Identify potential donors

• Communicate the vision

• Ask for support

• Say, “Thank you!”

• Continue the process 

A Successful Capital Campaign

- A Formal Feasibility Study

- Communicate the Results

- The Solicitation Process

- Thanksgiving

- Implementation

Discernment

-Visioning

- Prayer

- Involvement

- Planning

- Communication

Study Ask
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Questions?

Discernment: What is God 

Calling You to Do or Become?

Creating Ownership and Involvement

•Identify needs

•Connect to your mission

•Involve leaders, stakeholders, visionaries

•Communicate the vision “Without a vision, the people perish.”
-- Proverbs 29:1-18
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Discernment: What is God 

Calling You to Do or Become?

Identify needs: What is the campaign for?

• Building projects

• Program needs/seed money

• Endowment

• Debt retirement

Discernment: What is God 

Calling You to Do or Become?

Connect to your mission: 

• What are you called to do?

• How will these projects help you do it 

better, more faithfully?



6

Discernment: What is God 

Calling You to Do or Become?

Involve leaders, stakeholders, visionaries

• Form a committee

• Small group & all parish meetings

• Individual meetings 

• Consult professionals 

Discernment: What is God 

Calling You to Do or Become?

Communicate the vision

• Ongoing communication throughout 

process

• Proposed plans & costs shared with 

congregation

• Final plans approved by vestry
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Feasibility Study

Ensures your campaign will be a 

success

• Measures awareness & 

support 

• Identifies attainable goal

• Identifies volunteers

• Prioritizes projects 

• Weighs intangibles that may 

affect your campaign

Feasibility Study

Three month process

• Design & print tentative case 

statement and survey

• Conduct personal interviews, 

electronic & mail surveys

• Compile & analyze results

• Report back with 

recommendations

• 92% of ECF clients meet or 

exceed recommended goal
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The Capital Campaign 

Four to Six month process

•Preparation, planning, materials 

development, leadership recruitment

•Advance Gifts phase

•Kickoff Event –Congregational Gifts phase

•Celebration & thanks

Professional Campaign Materials

- A Formal Feasibility Study

- Communicate the Results

- The Solicitation Process

- Thanksgiving

- Implementation

Discernment

-Visioning

- Prayer

- Involvement

- Planning

- Communication

Study Ask
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Professional Campaign Materials

- A Formal Feasibility Study

- Communicate the Results

- The Solicitation Process

- Thanksgiving

- Implementation

Discernment

-Visioning

- Prayer

- Involvement

- Planning

- Communication

Study Ask

“But finally the workmen all left their task to 

meet with Moses and told him ‘We have 
more than enough materials on hand now to 

complete the job!’ So Moses sent a 
message throughout the camp announcing 

that no more donations were needed.  Then 

at last the people were restrained from 

bringing more!”

Exodus 36:1-7
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Questions?

Do you need a consultant?

• Rector & wardens stay focused on 

running the parish

• Depth & breadth of experience

• Neutral, confidential oversight

• Accountability & timeliness

• Higher goal potential

• Adherence to highest ethical standards
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Why ECF?

• Knowledge of the Episcopal Church

• Over 25 years of successful campaign 

management

• Approach fundraising spiritually

• Implement it holistically 

• National network of consultants

• Sliding fee scale makes services 

affordable regardless of size

Capital Campaign 

Resources
www.episcopalfoundation.org/resource-

library

• How to Prepare for a Capital Campaign

• “Follow Me,” a brief guide to campaigns

• Sample client materials

• Client list & related reading
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Great Reads

• The Spirituality of Fundraising

by Henri Nouwen

www.henrinouwen.org

• Not Your Parents’ Offering 

Plate

by Clif Christopher

Questions?

• Terri Mathes: 

tmathes@episcopalfoundatin.org

• Louise Baietto: 

lbaietto@episcopalfoundation.org

• Call: (800) 697- 2858


